Yukon

MEMORANDUM

0252-20-21/391

DATE: November 30, 2021

TO: Applicant
clo Access & Privacy Officer
Corporate Information Management
Highways & Public Works (W-10)

FROM: Beth Fricke
Director, Finance & Information Management
Economic Development (F-1)

RE: ATIPP #21-391 — FINAL RESPONSE - GRANTED IN FULL

The Department of Economic Development has completed its review of ATIPP Request
21-391 and determined that the applicant’s request wil! be granted in full to the following
request:

On November 2, 2021, a govemnment news release was published online at
https./lyukon.ca/en/news/inaugural-economic-development-fund-recipients-announced The
release spoke about the Inaugural Economic Development Fund. | am requesting a full list of
the recipients for the Inaugural Economic Development Fund and a description for each
recipient’s funded activity. The funded activity description does not need to be that detailed
but it should clearly explain what the recipient is using the funding for. Timeframe: January 1,
2019 - November 8, 2021

As this information is already publicly available through the above hyperlink and the
timeframe for the applicant to respond to a clarification has expired, this request should be
considered Abandoned. Therefore, the department will not be completing the Access
Information Summary.

There is no cost to the applicant.

You have the right to make a complaint in respect of this response to the Yukon Information
and Privacy Commissioner under section 66 of the ATIPP Act, no later than 30 business days
after you receive this response. To make a complaint, contact:

Yukon Information and Privacy Commissioner
3162 - 31 Ave.
Whitehorse, YT Y1A 1G3

E-mail: intake@yukonombudsman.ca
Phone: (867) 667-8468
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Please call me at 667-5933 if you require any further information.

Thank you.

Response reviewed by:




